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From: Planning
Subject: FW: Morgan’s Farm development.

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 7:34 AM

Subject; Morgan’s Farm development.

/\ External Email
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Dear Kathryn,

| hope you are well. Please accept this email as my strong objections to the updated drawings
and plans. The points in my previous objections have not been taken into consideration with the
new plans. Please note that the lodges are too close to the boundaries and the deckings still
have not had any enforcement or retrospective planning applications. | don't understand this as
I've written several times to yourself and planning enforcement. | would appreciate an update as
this development is not as per spec and they continue to live there unlawfully for over 300 days
consecutively.

Kind reﬁards

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Planning
Subject: FW: Hot tub objections Morans Farm.

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 7:48 AM

Subject; Hot tub objections Morans Farm,

/\ External Email
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Good moming,
Please note our strong objections to the hot tub positions. These still impact on our privacy

massively. Again there's. | evidence to demonstrate the public require these to book the holiday
cottages. We put f to you tha oSNNS . icsc
hot tubs are for GG << Hhos I | hcre's No

need and they're an environmental disaster. Please do not give planning permission.

Kind reiords

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Planning
Subject: FW: Morans Farm wall height.

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 8:.00 AM

Subject; Morans Farm wall height,

/\ External Email
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Good moming,

Following on from my previous email earlier today in regards to the wall. On refrospect we would
cansider giving permission for the il 1o raise the height of the walll to 4m. No less and only if
they agree to reduce the height of their cctv system and remove the one from the roofﬂ
rstolec i e IR o/ .nce iose
circumstances would we be willing to allow you to give planning permission. The original wall was
over 6m as it formed part of the cow sheds.

Kind regards

Sent from my iPhone




From: Planning
Subject: FW: Follow up email. Moran's Farm develepment.

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 6:31 PM

Subject: Follow up email. Moran's Farm development,

/\ External Email
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Hi,
| hope you are well. Please accept this email as further objection to the massive decking added

to lodge 4 and the exira decking at lodge 2. We're also concermed that [ GG
B haven't had their So we'd like the council o enforce the

removal of the hot tubs from lodges 284 and the deckings to be removed to give [iillsome
privocyd It's unfair and punitive that you've (intentionally or
unintentionally ) given . A d you've also olloweddto install a
fence way over 2m but cgoirmne for privacy.

| hope you can understand how it seems from our point o view and i add this to thel il

complaint once this is all concluded.

Kind reiards

Sent from my iPhone




